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2023 Annual Asphalt Overlay Work Order Construction Contract, Package 3
Solicitation Number: CO-00671
Job No.: 23-0124 (O&M)
23-1401 (CIP)
23-1402 (CIP)

ADDENDUM 1

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.

| RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS |

1. Question: What type of pipe to be installed on the said project?
Response
Piping is not anticipated as part of contract scope.

2. Question: Will this project only have 68 small call outs or will there be larger ones also?
Response
The line-item amounts provided are for budgetary/bid purposes and based on historic use. The size and number
of repairs may vary, exact sizes cannot be provided due to the unspecified nature of work order type repairs.

3. Question: How is this measured for 68 call outs ?
Response
This number is determined from historic use patterns from past contracts to provide an estimate/bid basis.

4. Question: Is this just to establish the unit cost if we need to place 10 CY on a call out?
Response
Correct.

5. Question: Is an underseal typically used on all patches?
Response
All repairs are to be made according to TXDOT and other regulatory agency requirements as applicable for the
location the repair is made. Specific repair requirements can not be provided in this addendum due to the
unspecified nature of work order type repairs.

6. Question: Will all the work be done during day light hours?
Response
Typically. Work hour considerations are provided in the General Conditions (Article V) and may also be impacted
by governing authority requirements for specific locations.

7. Question: How do we price traffic control for lane closures?
Response
It is the responsibility of the contractor/bidder to make this determination.
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8. Question: How do we price police assistance?
Response
It is the responsibility of the contractor/bidder to make this determination.

9. AQuestion: Do we need to include any testing?
Response
Testing requirements are called out in the General Conditions (Article V) and Special Conditions (Section 2.3).

10. Question: Is TY-D PG70-22/ R allowed on all surface mix?
Response
All repairs are to be made according to TxDOT and other regulatory agency requirements. Specific repair
requirements can not be provided in this addendum due to the unspecified nature of work order type repairs.

11. Question: What is the engineer estimate for this project?
Response
The published EOPCC for the contract is $2,030,000.

| END OF ADDENDUM
This Addendum is two (2) page(s) in its entirety.
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